FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINGTON, 0T, 20463 ]ﬂﬂ}r Eﬂ, 2002

George W, Reilly, Treasurer

Plumbers Local Union Mo. 1 NYC-Political
Action Cormmittee

158-29 Cross Bay Boulevard

Howard Beach, NY 11414

[dentification Number; ~ CO0327478

Refersnce: Amended Mid-Year Report (1/1/01-6/20/01), dated 1/30/02 and
~hmended Year Fnd Repott (7 1/01-12/31/01), dated 1/30/02

Dear Mz. Reilly:

Thiz letter is to inform you that as of May 29, 2002 ths Commission has not
reccived your response to cur requests for additional informaticn dated May 3, 2002.
These nofices request information essential to fll public disclosure of your federal
election campaign fimances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Tilection Campaign Act (the Act), please regpond to thess requests (copies enclosed].

An sdequate response must be received al the Commission by June 19, 2002,
Adequate Tesponses received on or before this date will be taken into consideration in
determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requests for extensions of time in
which to reapond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the committes. Tailure to comply with the provisions
of the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the comumittce. Any respomse
swmitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior 1o taking enforcement action.

than just those portions of the t are bein ed. If you should have any

questions regarding this matter, pleese contact Colleen Manmng on ¢ur tol}-fres number




(300) 424-3530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports Anslysis
Division) or our local nurnber (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,
2T A e,
{"(:f John ID. Cribson
. ) Agsigtent Staff Director
ﬁ Reports Analysis Division
i3
i¥i Enclognres

2202 F5ER .




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RO-2

S H | A TN, DG 20453

George W. Reilly, Treasurer

Plumbers Logal TInion Mo, I NYC-Political
Action Committes

158-29 Cross Bay Boulevard

Identificaton Mumber: 00327478

Reference: Amended Mid-Year Report (1/1/01-6/30/01), dated 1£30/02

Dear Mr. Reilly:

Thiz letier is prompted by the Commuission’s preliminary review of the repori(s)
ceferenced above. The review raized questions conceming certain information contained
in the repori(s). An itemization follows:

Line 11(a)ii} of the Detailed Summary Page disclozes $123,770.59 in
umitemized Teceipts from  individualsfpersons  other than political
committees duting the reporting period. Flease clarify whether thiz figure
includes any teceipts from a single source that aggregate greater than 3200
in the calendar year. If this is the case, please amend your report(s) by
itemizing the reccipts on Schedule A supporting Line 11{a)(i}. 2 U.S.L.

§434(b)(2)}( A} and (3A)

A response or amendment to your original report(s) comecting the above
problemy{s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifeen (1 5) days
of the date of this lerter. Electronic filers must file amendments (to melnda statements,
desimaiiogs and Teportg) in an electrofic format and [IUsL ubrmit an_amended report |
its egtirety, mather than just thass portions_of the teport that are being amended. If you
need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (200} 424-9530 (at
the prompt press 1, then press 7 to teach the Reports Analysis Division). My lacal

pumber is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

—— e

Colleen Manning

Reports Analyst
287 Reports Analysis Division




